

Лобович Максим Валерьевич

M: +375(29)3743357

E: maksim.labovicz@gmail.com

in: <http://www.linkedin.com/in/labovich>

Mk: <http://M-Labovich.moikrug.ru>

HP: <http://lmhs.github.io>

DOB: 20/06/1989

Profile

Intelligent, responsible and innovative front-end web-developer with two years experience in IT. I am seeking new opportunities to improve my professional skills. I am searching for a position in an firm requiring attention to detail, professionalism, and collaborative/team orientation.

Technical Skills

Front-end Development:

Core skills:

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- XML/XSD
- XSL/XSLT

Techniques:

- Web standards
- Cross-browser compliance
- Responsive web-design
- PE/GD
- Mobile First
- Adaptive web-design

Back-end Development:

Core skills:

- Java (novice)
- Ruby (novice)
- SOAP

Techniques:

- OOP

Tools: Eclipse IDE, IntelliJ IDEA, Vim, Sublime Text 2, WebStorm, Brackets.

Revision control tools: CVS, SVN, Mercurial, Git.

Project-management and bug-tracking tools: Redmine, Bugzilla.

OS: fluent user of Mac OS X / Ubuntu Linux / Windows platforms.

Experience

Системные Технологии <http://st.by>

Position: Client-Server Specialist

May 2013 — July 2013

Project: Department of Systemwide Technologies, BI and CRM-Systems.

During a probation period I was involved in code refactoring and application performance optimization.

Environment:

Javascript, Dojo, AJAX; Java, JSP; Netbeans IDE; SVN; Windows.

M: +375(29)3743357

E: maksim.labovicz@gmail.com

in: <http://www.linkedin.com/in/labovich>

Mk: <http://M-Labovich.moikrug.ru>

HP: <http://lmhs.github.io>

DOB: 20/06/1989

GP Solutions GmbH (GP software.travel) <http://software.travel>

Position: Web-developer

April 2012 — March 2013

Project: Amargo Platform <http://amargo.ru>

Amargo is a large online travel system, offering its customers unrivaled flexibility and choice in meeting their travel needs.

I worked with a large team of brilliant developers to build a truly remarkable online experience. My responsibilities included:

- Support of the xDistributor Integration Platform, XML based travel distribution platform that enables travel supplier integration, distribution channel management and dynamic packaging; xRez: a highly customizable Internet Booking Engine; xRexAgent: a sales and servicing platform for call centre agents; xLocation: a location data and hierarchy management application and xHotel: a content, mapping and inventory management system for accommodation.
- Development and maintaining the back-end.
- Bugfixing (front-end)
- Functional, cross browser and regression testing.

Environment:

XML/XSD, XSL/XSLT; HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, AJAX; Java, JSP, Struts, Apache Tomcat; Eclipse IDE, Sublime, Vim; SOAP UI; SVN; Ubuntu Linux, Mac OS X.

Position: XSLT-developer

May 2011 — April 2012

Project: Jizo <http://jizo.ru>

Jizo is a Russia's online tourist metasearch engine helping travelers organize their travel arrangements.

Started out as an intern worked closely with OpenJaw products (xDistributor, xRez, xLocation and xHotel). After a probation I joined Jizo project. My responsibilities included:

- Suppliers' integration into the tourist metasearch engine (more than 20 integrations of airlines and tourist portals).
- Software testing (regression, integration, unit (automation testing), cross-browser).
- Communication with foreign clients and partners.
- Back-end development and support (integration tasks).

During working on Jizo project I gained invaluable experience in Web-development.

Environment:

XML/XSD, XSL/XSLT; Java; JSP, Struts, Apache Tomcat, JUnit, Selenium RC; PHP; JavaScript; WSDL; SOAP UI; Eclipse IDE; SVN, Mercurial; OracleDB; Windows, Ubuntu Linux.

Education

БНТУ, ФИТР, «Программное обеспечение информационных технологий» — 2006-2011.

Courses and Trainings

Epam Systems' course "Java. Web-development" 2009.

Generation-P Consulting "XSLT Training" 2011.

GP software.travel's "JS Training" 2012.

M: +375(29)3743357

E: maksim.labovicz@gmail.com

in: <http://www.linkedin.com/in/labovich>

Mk: <http://M-Labovich.moikrug.ru>

HP: <http://lmhs.github.io>

DOB: 20/06/1989

Additional Information

Languages: Russian — native, English — intermediate, Swedish — basic (A2-level).

Why me

My passion is the Web-development and I do my best to improve understanding of how technology can be used to align the requirements of both the business and the customer.

I am resourceful: I can work independently, with the courage to tackle challenging tasks; I am motivated: communicative and flexible, with a passion for materializing generated ideas; I am versatile: open and approachable, and can easily adapt to and learn in many different contexts.

Interests

My interests include projects, tools and platforms at the intersection of art, media and technology; analogue photography (pinhall and red-scale); typography; managing and updating personal inspiration/design online blog.